c COLORADO
. Division of Reclamation,
4 W Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 28, 2021

Mr. Joe Lamanna

Ready Mixed Concrete Company, LLC
11778 Highway 52

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Re: Nix Sand & Gravel Mine, Permit M2001-046, Amendment Approval, Revision AM01

Mr. Lamanna:

On June 28, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Amendment application submitted to the
Division on March 9, 2021, addressing the following:

AMO1 will add 149.6 acres of affected area within the existing 307.2 acre permit boundary and modify the mining and
reclamation plans accordingly for a post mining land use of lined water storage..

The terms of the Amendment AMO1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit M2001-046. All other
conditions and requirements of Permit M2001-046 remain in full force and effect.

As previously discussed, RMCC will be required to post the additional change in liability amount within 60 days of the date
on this letter. The revision will not be finalized until the required bond is posted and approved by the Division.

Bond Held: $317,000.00
Prior Liability: $317,000.00
Change in Liability: $6,647,000.00
Total Liability: $6,964,000.00

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

Evs

Eric C. Scott
Environmental Protection Specialist

1313 Sherman St. Room 215 Denver, CO 80203 P (303) 866-3567 F (303) 832-8106  https://drms.colorado.gov
Jared Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/

